

Lakehead Amateur Radio Club

Fort William

November 1957

Port Arthur

---

The regular monthly meeting will take place at the Fort William Club Room (in Police Headquarters) at 8:15 pm Tuesday, November 19th. President Pat O'Shea - VE3FW is back in town and will occupy the Chair. During his trip East he took in the Montreal Ham Convention. This was a highly successful affair and Pat will tell us all about it.

Problems Night - Are you having problems? Who doesn't have them? Does your receiver misbehave? Is your transceiver bothered with Harmonic-itis? Do you suffer from TVI, BCI or LBI (Little Boy Interference)? Does your grid leak? Are you bothered with termites in the tank? Bring them all to the next meeting and let everybody discuss causes and cures.

Several members paid up their membership dues at the last meeting. There are still some delinquents. Some who have paid \$1.00 at the last annual meeting are reminded that dues are now \$5.00 per annum, and the balance will be appreciated. We have been mailing close to 40 Monthly Bulletins, but will cut this list down to paying members after this Bulletin.

Q R M - Q R N

- VE3ARN - Bill Roberts reports lots of DX contacts. Bill also reports having worked 92 stations on the last DX contest.
- VE3DPJ - Peter Boyle is still working on his cubical quad.
- VE3ECN - Stan Dabrowski is really busy, working DX and moving his QTH.
- VE3FW - Pat and VE3DMX - Della O'Shea - Welcome back, good to hear you on the air again.
- VE3AJ - Frank Start lost the top half of a 50 foot mast in last Friday's storm. This is not too serious as he grows them in his backyard.
- VE3GS - Chas. McDonald - the grapevine reports he will soon be on the air again. What's cooking, Chas.
- VE3DGZ - JC Bailey listening on 2 Metres picked up George Lord - VE3BYG, working on 40. Come, come, George!

SEE YOU TUESDAY NIGHT!